
 

City of McCleary 
Home of the McCleary Bear Festival 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

 

DATE: October 3, 2025 

 

TO: Jeannie Anderson 

 

FROM: Chris Miller, Mayor 

 

SUBJECT: Civil Service Commission 
 
 

 

 

I, Chris Miller, Mayor of the City of McCleary, acting under the provisions of RCW 41.14.040, and 

the M.M.C. Chapter 2.56 Civil Service for the City Police, do appoint Jeannie Anderson as 

Commissioner of the McCleary Civil Service Commission, Position #3. This is an initial two (2) 

year appointment with an end date through October 2, 2027; and who shall serve such times as I 

may designate during that time. 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Mayor Chris Miller Date 
 

 

 

 

 
 

Attest: Clerk-Treasurer Date 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 

La ciudad de McCleary es un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y el empleador. 

100 South 3rd Street, McCleary, WA 98557  360.495.3667 (phone) 360.495.3097 (fax)  CityofMcCleary.com 


